
1

Marie Lafontaine

From: Eric J. Munion [emunion@eadsaxc.com]
Sent: Monday, April 01, 2013 2:24 PM
To: Marie Lafontaine; 'Richard Sparkes'
Cc: 'Rick Morrison'
Subject: RE: Legacy Enerflex BTB Unit# 9431 (CL101614 - SWO71087) - Husky Oil Operations Ltd - 

Tangleflags SK LSD: 04-18-051-25-W3M - Request For Saskatchewan Registration Approval

Marie, 
 
The header drawings and the CRN drawings are not numerically connected.  The CRN shown on the U-1A is 
the connection.  Let me know if you have any additional questions. 
 
Regards, 
  
Eric J. Munion 
  
Eads Tulsa:  Canadian Sales 
HARSCO INDUSTRIAL Air-X-Changers  
(918) 322-5200:  Phone 
(918) 322-5206:  Fax 
(918) 625-6239:  Cell 
www.harscoaxc.com 
 

From: Marie Lafontaine [mailto:Marie.Lafontaine@huskyenergy.com]  
Sent: Monday, April 01, 2013 2:52 PM 
To: Richard Sparkes; 'Eric J. Munion' 
Cc: Rick Morrison 
Subject: RE: Legacy Enerflex BTB Unit# 9431 (CL101614 - SWO71087) - Husky Oil Operations Ltd - Tangleflags SK LSD: 
04-18-051-25-W3M - Request For Saskatchewan Registration Approval 
 
Richard, 
Thank you for the prompt reply and information. I’ve added the Saskatchewan registration documents to our electronic 
equipment files for the 2nd stage separator and cooler sn 944411.3 so the issue does not arise again.  
 
Eric, 
I believe the Saskatchewan registration confirmation for K2766.23 would apply for both cooler gas sections (sn 944411.3 
and sn 944411.4). The units have the same Alberta CRN which indicates they are the same design. The only issue I see is 
linking the registered drawing #98679 to the units as it doesn’t match the drawing #’s referenced on the U‐1A forms for 
the coolers: 
‐ sn 944411.3 references drawing is #HDR‐3 Rev1 
‐ sn 944411.4 references drawing is #HDR‐4 Rev2 
Please send comments or the corresponding Saskatchewan registration documentation. If you can provide the 
Registration Approval letter from Saskatchewan to confirm it would be ideal.   
 
Please let me know if you have any questions or want to discuss. 
 
Thanks, 
Marie 
 
 Marie Lafontaine 
  INTEGRITY INSPECTOR, EIT 



2

  Office:  306‐820‐4032  
  Cell:  780‐205‐4820     
  Fax:  306‐825‐1176     
  4335 ‐ 44St, Lloydminster, SK, S9V, 0Z8 

 
 

From: Richard Sparkes [mailto:rsparkes@enerflex.com]  
Sent: Monday, April 01, 2013 10:09 AM 
To: Marie Lafontaine; 'Eric J. Munion' 
Cc: Rick Morrison 
Subject: Legacy Enerflex BTB Unit# 9431 (CL101614 - SWO71087) - Husky Oil Operations Ltd - Tangleflags SK LSD: 04-
18-051-25-W3M - Request For Saskatchewan Registration Approval 
 
Marie (306-820-4032), 
As per our phone conversation this morning please find in the attachments the Saskatchewan registration for the 2Stg 
Separator and the cooler IC-1 gas section (sn 944411.3 crn K2766.23).  I could not find the Saskatchewan registration for 
the cooler AC section (sn 944411.4 crn K2766.23) so I will need to go back to Air-X-Changers and make a request for that 
document. 
 
Eric (918-322-5200), 
I was able to find the Saskatchewan registration for the IC-1 gas section as per the attachment but was unable to find the 
AC gas section registration (sn 944411.4 crn K2766.23).  Please provide the AC gas section registration that includes the 
province of Saskatchewan. 
 
Regards 
 
  
Richard Sparkes 
Product Support Representative 
Compression and Process 
 

 
  
Enerflex Ltd. 
10121 Barlow Trail NE 
Calgary, AB, Canada T3J 3C6 
Phone: 403.236.6867 
Fax: 403.291.3443 
Cell: 403.510.8570 
Main Office: 403.291.3438 
Email: rsparkes@enerflex.com 
Website: www.enerflex.com 
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Marie Lafontaine

From: Eric J. Munion [emunion@eadsaxc.com]
Sent: Monday, April 01, 2013 2:09 PM
To: 'Richard Sparkes'; Marie Lafontaine
Cc: 'Rick Morrison'
Subject: RE: Legacy Enerflex BTB Unit# 9431 (CL101614 - SWO71087) - Husky Oil Operations Ltd - 

Tangleflags SK LSD: 04-18-051-25-W3M - Request For Saskatchewan Registration Approval
Attachments: DOC130401-001.pdf

 
Richard, 
 
The headers on the two gas cooling sections are identical from a design point of view.  In light of this they are 
both covered by the same CRN.  I have attached the U-1A reports showing this information.  Please let me 
know if you need any additional information. 
 
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
Sent: Monday, April 01, 2013 11:09 AM 
To: 'marie.lafontaine@huskyenergy.com'; 'Eric J. Munion' 
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
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